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Denied 

b 6 
DASKAL, JENNIFER / 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Date: 2022/05/03 08:22:21 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA~!(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:21:16 AM 
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA~!(b-)(6-)--------~, FOX, ALEXANDRA 

!(b)(6) ! 

Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !(b)(6) ! REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 

!(b)(6) ! SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) ! MEYER, JONATHAN ::===========: .... ----=========.------~ 
!(b)(6) ! PECK, SARAH !(b)(6) ! DASKAL, JENNIFER !:==(b::::::)(6:::::)========,---' 
Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Did we get the green light? 
From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA ,....!(b-)(6_) ________ _, 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 7:35:41 AM 

To: FOX, ALEXANDRA l(b)(6) '--.=========::::!....--~ 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE i(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 

i(b)(6) i ULLOA, ISABELLAi(b)(6) !SEIDMAN, RICKI '-;:::==========--:....:._:, 
i(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN i(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH 

i(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ~l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 
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Things will move quickly so a quick morning call would be ideal. Thank you! 
From: FOX, ALEXANDRA Kbl(6l I 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:51 PM 
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHAi ,..,...(b.,....,)(6,,....) -----------, 

Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, ~----;::::==========------. 
RICKI l(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN ..... l(b_)(6_) --------~' 
PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Sorry for the delay!~b)(S) 

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA ..... l(b_l(6_l --------~ 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:22 PM 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE -,(b-)(6-l ---------~, REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, 
RICKI l(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN l(b)(6) I 
PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I FOX, ALEXANDRA l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

-Sl, + Alex 

b)(S) 

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro ._!(b_)(6_) ____ ____. 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:20 PM 
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA ~,(b-)(6-) --------~ 

Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !(b)(6) ! REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
!(b)(6) ! ULLOA, !SABELLA !(b)(6) ! SEIDMAN, RICKI 
:=!(b=)(6=) ========", MEYER, JONATHAN7 !r=.=(b;=::)(6=:==) =======-__,, PECK, SARAH 
!(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Smaller group so as not to burden many. I would like to confe~ ..... (b_J(5_l --------~!Thank 
you. 

Alejandro N. Mayorkas 
Secretary 

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA ._!(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:45 PM 
To: Mayorkas, Alejandro !(b)(6) I 
Cc: Tien, John !(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !(b)(6) ~----.======--------_:__---, '-------;:=======---. 
REZMOVIC, JEFFREY ._!(b_)(6-'--) ________ _.I ULLOA, !SABELLA ._!(b'-'-)(6-'--) _______ _, 
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SEIDMAN, RICKI !Cb)(6) ! CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
!Cb)(6) I LUGO, ALICE l(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN 
l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l,_Cb_)(6_) ______ _, 

Subject: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Good evening, Secretary, 
b)(5) 

o • CNN: Biden administration defends disinformation board from fierce GOP criticism 
o • New York Times: Partisan Fight Breaks Out Over New Disinformation Board 

o • New York Post: The left no longer has any idea what 'neutral' even is (Editorial Board) 
o • FOX: Free speech concerns mount over DHS 'disinformation' board as lawmakers, 

critics weigh in 
o • Washington Post: DHS tries to right controversial rollout of its 'disinformation 

governance board' 
o • Washington Post: Opinion: The Disinformation Governance Board is a bad name and a 

sillier idea (Eugene Robinson) 

• • GAO released a report on "Federal Agencies' Use of Open Source Data and Related Threat 

Products Prior to Janua 6 2021." It had no recommendations for DHS. 
b)(5) 

o • VICE News: K ca Neg ect, Fng Rotten Burritos m Bor er 

Detention (Keegan Hamilton) 
One 9-year-old boy described feeling so cold his "bones hurt." Teenage mothers said 

they were denied milk, diapers, and medicine for sick babies. A 17-year-old boy 

reported witnessing other children being tased as punishment. These allegations are 

just a handful of what's described in recent complaints obtained by VICE News and filed 

on behalf of thousands of migrant children detained last year by U.S. Customs and 

Border Protection, or CBP. The children's names have been withheld in the complaints 

because they fear retaliation for speaking out. The complaints, detailed here for the first 

time since being filed on April 6, allege migrant children in CBP custody are routinely 

denied medical care, served rotten or inedible food, and abused verbally and physically. 

The complaints also allege CBP routinely violates a court order that's supposed to limit a 

kid's time in CBP custody to 72 hours; instead they're subjected to prolonged stays in 
frigid holding cells known as hieleras or ice boxes. The Biden administration has said it's 

preparing for another wave of migration with the pending rollback of Title 42, a Trump­

era policy that has enabled border agents to turn away nearly everyone except 

unaccompanied children. While officials claim conditions are improving, the complaints 

paint a grim picture of what awaits those who attempt to cross, especially young 
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b)(5) 

b)(5) 

people. "We expect now that Title 42 is going away, this is just going to worsen," said 

Carson Scott, an attorney with Immigrant Defenders Law Center. "Advocates have 

consistently been sounding the alarm bells. When we have waves of more children 
crossing the border, conditions get even worse." 

o • Project Veritas: BREAKING: Source Inside the Federal Government Reveals 

Suspected and Known Terrorists Walk Freely in the United States Following Biden 

Administration's Pullout in Afghanistan 

NOTABLE CLIPS 
Reuters: U.S.' Blinken, Mayorkas to meet Tuesday with Mexico foreign minister 

U.S. Secretary of State Antony Blinken and Secretary of Homeland Security Alejandro Mayorkas will 
meet Tuesday with Mexico's Foreign Minister Marcelo Ebrard, the Mexican official said in a tweet 
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Monday afternoon. Ebrard also said he will have a meeting to discuss investments in Central America 
and Mexico's southern region. 

. .-. ..: 

h; X 

Washington Post: OHS tries to right controversial rollout of its 'disinformation governance board' 

{Cristiano Lima) 

According to Homeland Security Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas, there's a lot of misinformation out there 

about the department's newly launched "Disinformation Governance Board." Since DHS announced the 

ominously named initiative last week, it has offered few details about the scope of its work and powers. 
Amid that informational void, Republicans and some civil society groups have bashed the effort as a 

potential vehicle for government censorship and a threat to free speech. House Minority Leader Kevin 

McCarthy (R-Calif.) likened the group to the fictional "Ministry of Truth" propaganda agency from 
George Orwell's dystopian novel "1984." During a pair of television interviews on Sunday, Mayorkas cast 

those concerns as misplaced but said OHS should have defined the board's role more clearly. "Those 
criticisms are precisely the opposite of what this small working group within the Department of 
Homeland Security will do," Mayorkas told CNN. "I think we probably could have done a better job of 

communicating what it does and does not do." Mayorkas said that part of the group's mandate is "to 
ensure that the way in which we address threats ... [occurs without) infringing on free speech, 
protecting civil rights and civil liberties, the right of privacy." The agency initially said the board would 

focus on countering disinformation coming from Russia ahead of the midterm elections and from human 
smugglers targeting migrants on the U.S.-Mexico border. But it said relatively little about what exact 

function it would serve, and its critics on the right seized on the board's broad-sounding name to 
suggest something more nefarious was afoot. 
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Washington Post: Opinion: The Disinformation Governance Board is a bad name and a sillier idea 

(Eugene Robinson) 

Nothing is more important to the future of our democracy than the fight against disinformation. But a 
new Department of Homeland Security unit - ominously called the Disinformation Governance Board 

- is not helping. To the contrary, it only promises to provide aid and comfort to the enemies of truth. 
DHS Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas should pull t he plug on the new board. Like, yesterday. And never 

speak of it again. The problems begin with the worst name I've ever heard the federal government come 

up with, and that's saying something. Disinformation Governance Board? To call the unit's name 
Orwellian is an insult to George Orwell, who was a masterful prose stylist and who wrote a famous 

essay, "Politics and the English Language," railing against sins such as "staleness of imagery" and "lack of 
precision." I can see how disinformation requires monitoring. I can see how it requires fact-checking and 
refutation. But governance? How do you govern lies? Beyond the issue of the name is the still-mystifying 

question about what the board is supposed to do. At congressional hearings this past week, Mayorkas 
veered from pitching it as an effort to counteract Russian-style meddling in our elections to portraying it 

as an effort to protect Spanish-speaking migrants from lies told by the criminals who smuggle them into 
the country. He failed to make clear exactly how the board was supposed to accomplish either of these 

tasks. "I think we probably could have done a better job of communicating what it does and does not 

do," Mayorkas said Sunday on CNN. 

The Hill: White House pledges DHS disinfo board will be 'nonpartisan and apolitical' (Morgan Chalfant) 

White House press secretary Jen Psaki said Monday that a board on disinformation recently convened 

by the Department of Homeland Security will operate " in a nonpartisan and apolitical manner." "The 
mandate is not to adjudicate what is true or false onl ine or otherwise," Psaki told reporters during a 
briefing. "It will operate in a nonpartisan and apolitical manner. It's basically meant to coordinate a lot 

of the ongoing work that is happening ... and the focus is on disinformation and threats to the 
homeland." Psaki said that the board would address disinformation related to threats such as violent 

extremism, human trafficking and malign foreign influence. She also noted - as she did last week -
that the work of the board started under former President Trump's administration in 2020. Republicans 
have attacked the board since its creation was disclosed last week, comparing the effort to the "Ministry 

of Truth" depicted in George Orwell's dystopian novel "1984." Some have also zeroed in on the board's 
executive director, Nina Jankowicz, suggesting that she can't be neutral because of tweets that she sent 
in 2020 regarding a New York Post story about a laptop purportedly belonging to President Biden's son 

Hunter Biden. Jankowicz, an expert in disinformation and eastern Europe, at the time amplified the 
opinion of national security experts that the laptop was part of a Russian influence operation. 

Publications including The Washington Post have since verified content on the laptop. Conservatives 
have also mocked Jankowicz over a TikTok video she made about disinformation. Psaki and other Biden 

officials have defended Jankowicz, describing her as highly qualified to lead the new Disinformation 

Governance Board. 

CNN: Biden administration defends disinformation board from fierce GOP criticism (Priscilla Alvarez 

and Sean Lyngaas) 

The Department of Homeland Security and the White House are defending a new initiative to help 

target disinformation amid fierce criticism from Republicans who cast the effort as overreach and 
attacked its leader. Last week, OHS announced an interagency team, dubbed the "Disinformation 
Governance Board," to coordinate department activities related to disinformation aimed at the US 
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population and infrastructure. Nina Jankowicz, a disinformation expert with experience working on 

Ukraine and Russia issues, was tapped to helm the board, along with two senior DHS officials, including 

acting Principal Deputy General Counsel Jen Daskal. [ ... ] In a fact sheet released Monday afternoon, DHS 

said Mayorkas has asked department officials to enhance the public's trust in the group. Mayorkas has 

also asked the bipartisan Homeland Security Advisory Council to recommend ways DHS can address 

disinformation while "protecting free speech and other fundamental rights," according to the fact sheet. 
Jamie Gorelick -- the council's co-chair and a former US deputy attorney general -- will lead the effort 

along with Michael Chertoff, a member of the council who was secretary of Homeland Security under 

President George W. Bush. 
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ESPINOSA, MARSHA /rb )(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

111 lnA T<"A □ C:I I A/ (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

FOX, ALEXANDRA/ 
(b)(6) 

CANEGALLO KRISTIE /o b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Rl::LMUVI JEFFREY to= 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: 
(b)(6) 

SEIDMAN RICKI lo (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

MFYFR " '~ 

(b)(6) 

PECK SARAH /o=l(b)(5) 
(b)(6) 

IIDJ\OJ 
DASKAL JENNIFER /c:f.b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/05/03 08:22:19 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/03 08:22:21 
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ESPINOSA, MARSHA 1d<b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

.__ ____ .=.=:::;;==============------' 
DASKAL, JENNIFER /fbl(6) 

To: l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Date: 2022/05/03 07:35:57 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Absolutely 
From: DASKAL, JENNIFER !._<b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:39:27 PM 
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA ~l<b_)(6_l ________ ~ 
Subject: Fwd: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Hi Marsha., 
(b)(5) 

Thank you! 
Jen 
From: ULLOA, ISABELLAl~<b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:29:47 PM 
To: FOX, ALEXANDRA!(b)(6) ! ESPINOSA, MARSHA ~-__:_---~====-----~ 
!(b)(6) i DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
!(b)(6) i SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) i MEYER, JONATHAN 
l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH "'""j(b,-2)(6::::::) ========,---' 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Plus Jen. 
From: FOX, ALEXANDRA~!(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:51:12 PM 
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA!(b)(6) 

';=:==========----~ 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !Cb)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) i ULLOA, !SABELLA j(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
i==========:;-' ~;::::=========-~ 
j(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN l(b)(6) i PECK, SARAH 
!i=(b==)(6===)=========;-~ 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

So for the dela ! b)(5l 
b)(5) 

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA (b)(6) .__ _________ ___. 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:22 PM 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE "'""l<b.,..,,)(6,,...) ------------.1 REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
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l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, .___-;::::=======~:.:..:....:..:...:.:....:.:....; 
RICKI l(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN l(b)(6) I L-;:::==========,.... 
PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I FOX, ALEXANDRA l~(b_)(6_) -------~I 
Subject: RE: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

-Sl, + Alex 

(b)(5) 

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro ~l(b_)(6_) _____ ~ 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:20 PM 
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA l~<b-)(6-) -------~ 

Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
!(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) ! SEIDMAN, RICKI 
;:::l(b=)(6=) =======:::::::;-'1 MEYER, JONA THAN',l;=(b==)(6=) =======----,1 PECK, SARAH 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Smaller group so as not to burden many. I would like to confer~~b-)(5_> _________ ~IThank 
you. 

Alejandro N. Mayorkas 
Secretary 

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA "-!(b..:..;)(6....;_) ________ ___, 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:45 PM 
To: Mayorkas, Alejandro l(b)(6) 
Cc: Tien, John l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) ~-----;::::======~'--~ 
REZMOVIC, JEFFREY l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA L:..l(b-'-')(6-'-) _______ __, 
SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
l(b)(6) I LUGO, ALICE l(b)(6) I MEYER, JONATHAN 
l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH ~l(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 

Subject: Press Roundup for MON, 5/2 

Good evening, Secretary, 
(b)(5) 

o • CNN : Biden administration defends disinformation board from fierce GOP criticism 

o • New York Times: Partisan Fight Breaks Out Over New Disinformation Board 
o • New York Post: The left no longer has any idea what 'neutral' even is (Editorial Board) 

DHS-001-02015-000164 



o • FOX: Free speech concerns mount over DHS 'disinformation' board as lawmakers, 
critics weigh in 

o • Washington Post: OHS tries to right controversial roll out of its 'disinformation 

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

Products Prior to January 61 2021." It had no recommendations for OHS. 

o • VICE News: Kids Allege Medical Neglect, Frigid Cells, and Rotten Burritos in Border 
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

• • Project Veritas publ ished a report claiming that "suspected and known Afghan terrorists are 

roaming freely within the United States with the knowledge of the federal government." We will 

monitor to see if this gets picked up by actual news outlets. 

TOMORROW 
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
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Washington Post: DHS tries to right controversial rollout of its 'disinformation governance board' 

(Cristiano Lima) 

According to Homeland Security Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas, there's a lot of misinformation out there 
about the department's newly launched "Disinformation Governance Board." Since OHS announced the 

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
ensure that the way in which we address threats ... [occurs without] infringing on free speech, 

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

DHS-001-02015-000167 



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

DHS Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas should pull the plug on the new board. Like, yesterday. And never 
speak of it again. The problems begin with the worst name I've ever heard the federa l government come 

up with, and that's saying something. Disinformation Governance Board? To call the unit's name 
Orwellian is an insult to George Orwell, who was a masterful prose stylist and who wrote a famous 
essay, "Politics and the English Language," railing against sins such as "staleness of imagery" and "lack of 

precision." I can see how disinformation requires monitoring. I can see how it requ ires fact-checking and 
refutation . But governance? How do you govern lies? Beyond the issue of the name is the still-mystifying 
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

The Hill: White House pledges OHS disinfo board will be 'nonpartisan and apolitical' (Morgan Chalfant) 
White House press secretary Jen Psaki said Monday that a board on disinformation recently convened 
by the Department of Homeland Security will operate "in a nonpartisan and apolitical manner." "The 

mandate is not to adjudicate what is true or fa lse on line or otherwise," Psaki told reporters during a 
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

attacked its leader. Last week, DHS announced an interagency team, dubbed the "Disinformation 
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

said Mayorkas has asked depart ment officials to enhance the public's t rust in t he group. Mayorkas has 

also asked the bipartisan Homeland Security Advisory Council to recommend ways DHS can address 

disinformation while "protecting free speech and other fundamental rights," according to the fact sheet. 

Jamie Gorel ick -- the council's co-chair and a former US deputy attorney general -- will lead the effort 

along with Michael Chertoff, a member of the council who was secretary of Homeland Security under 

President George W. Bush. 

SOCIAL MEDIA 

X X 

X 
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ESPINOSA, MARSHA/ b)(6) 
Sender: (b)(6) 

DASKAL, JENNIFER/ b)(5) 
Recipient: lii(b:;i:)(rR6\) --"----"L_ _______________ _J 

Sent Date: 2022/05/03 07:35:54 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/03 07:35:57 

DHS-001-02015-000171 



b)(S) 

Deliberative Draft 
Pre-Decisional, May 2, 2022 

DHS FACT SHEET: 

1 
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Page 173 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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VINOGRAD SAMANTHA 
b)(6) 

From: l(b)(6) 

JANKOWICZ, NINA /o=E 
l(b)(6) 

SILVERS ROBERT /o=Ex 
To: l(b){6) 

DASKAL, JENNIFER /o=E 
l(b)(6) 

FAUSETT, ANDREW /o=E 

CC: 
l(b)(6) 

Kozey, Elizabeth /o=Exd 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Revisiting DGB Board Meeting Agenda and Docs 

Date: 2022/05/02 12:50:58 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Nina - I look forward to discussing. 

I think we should aim to get whatever docs we are going to be discussing circulated tomorrow so that 
folks have time to digest. 

Let's discuss this afternoon. 

SAm 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ...... 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 6:53 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ~i(b-)(6-) -------~I DASKAL, JENNIFER l ..... (b_)(6_) _______ ~ 

Cc: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Revisiting DGB Board Meeting Agenda and Docs 

Hi all, 

With everything that happened over the last week I have revisited and revised our suggested agenda for 
the Board meeting. Looking forward to discussing the below with you tomorrow. 

Changes to Agenda: 

r)(S) 
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(b)(5) 

I think that's everything on my mind. Thanks and looking forward to hammering out the plan! 

Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 

Disinformation Governance Board 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

~{b)(6) 11 0: j(b)(6) I 
~\0/ 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 9:02 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT,.,,.l(b.,..-)(6,..,...)---------, 

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHAl(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER 
l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l._<b_)(6_) ________ _.I Kozey, Elizabeth 

l(b)(6) I 
Subject: DGB Board Packet for Review 
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Dear Rob, 

Great to see you at the happy hour last night! 

As promised, here is the completed Board Packet for your review. Once you give the go ahead I am 

happy to work with Quann to get the Board meeting on the calendar for the 25 th or 26th, before you 

depart for the Bay Area. 

(b)(5) 

Sam, Jen and I would also like to carve out some time on your calendar next week to prep for the Board 
meeting and update you on the irregular migration case study. 

Let me know if you have any questions and hope you enjoy a lovely holiday weekend. 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
cf(b )(6) 11 0: fb )(6) I 

@1<0, 1 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA tl(b)(6) 
Sender: rb)(6) 

JANKOWICZ, NINA lb)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

SILVERS, ROBERT /o b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Recipient: DASKAL JENNIFER / 
l(b)(6) 

FAUSETT ANDREW 
l(b)(6) 

Kozey, Elizabeth /o= 
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Sent Date: 2022/05/02 12:50:56 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/02 12:50:58 
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PECK, SARAH Ib){6) 

~m=~ I 
'--------;:;;:::;:::;:;:::===============,----~ 
DASKAL, JENNIFER /ol(b){6) 

To: l{b){6) I 
Subject: FW: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Date: 2022/04/28 15:27:02 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA .... l(b_){6_) _______ ~ 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 2:10 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH l<bJ{6) I WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, 

'-;::::========--~ 
KRISTIE ICb){6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI l{b){6) I DASKAL, 

'-.=============;----' 
JENNIFER l{b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERTl{b){6) I VINOGRAD, 
SAMANTHA l{b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l{b){6) I 
Swartz, Neal l<b){6) 

...._~=========='---~ 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA._l(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Made some edits {bl(5l 
(b){5) 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l{b)(6) I 

From: PECK, SARAH l._<b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:59:28 PM 

hen we should be good to go. 

To: WATERS, ERIN l{b)(6) I ULLOA, ISABELLA .... l{b_){6_) _______ __, 
CAN EGALLO, KRIST'-1 E--;:l{=b)={6)=======--___;_---,I SEI OMAN, RICKI 

l(b){6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b){6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 
'---=========~-~ 

l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b){6) I ESPINOSA, 

MARSHA l .... (b"""){6-'-)-----;:::========-l.:..Sw.:..:.;:;artz, Neal .... l{b""'){6-'-) _______ __, 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA i(b){6) I 
Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Here is a sharepoint link, fb)(5) f5) 
(b){5) L_ ________________________ J------1 

DHS-001-02015-000178 



04262022 - ROLLOUT - Disinformation Board.docx (sharepoint.com) 

From: WATERS, ERIN ._!<b_)(B_) ______ __, 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:53 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA !(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ..----...:,_ __ __.!:======;---------' 
!(b)(6) ! SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) ! DASKAL, JENNIFER :::::===========,--' .----"=========-~ 
!(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT!(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA :=============-----.. 
l(b)(Bl I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(Bl I Swartz, Neal :::::========:::::;::;---~ !(b)(6) 

Cc: BAILEY, MARIA.._l(b_J(6_) _______ _.I PECK, SARAH l._(b_)(B_J ______ _. 

Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Sending a shared doc momentarily 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:52 PM 
To: CANE GALLO, KRISTIE .-l(b-)(6_) _________ __,I SEIDMAN, RICKI 

l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN :===========;-----' ,-,--,---=========,---' 
l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERTl(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA :============-::..:.=.:....:..:....:. 
l<bJ(6) l ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal :================,--~ l(b)(6) 

Cc: BAILEY, MARIA .... l<b_)(6_) _______ _.I PECK, SARAH ~l<b_)(6_J ______ ~ 
Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

I am going to send some edits shortly 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ._l<b_J(6_J _______ __, 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:30:55 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE .-l(b-)(6-)---------~I SEIDMAN, RICKI 

l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN :::::==========,----' ~--!:::=======:::;----' 
l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) l VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA :============------, 
l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal :=========:::::;::;------' l(b)(6) 

Cc: BAILEY, MARIA ._l<b_)(B_J _______ _.I PECK, SARAH ._l(b_J(6_) ______ __, 
Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

b)(5) 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ..... l<b_)(6_) _________ _, 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:30:06 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) 

,..,,...,...,,,..,....==========,--~ ,----,--______.!========,---~ 
WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SILVERS, 
ROBERT l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTH'-A-;::l(=b)(=6)=======--.....;I 

ESPINOSA, MARSHA i(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal i<bJ(6) 
Cc: BAI LEY, MARIA l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH ~l(b-)(6-J -==========.-~ 

Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI ..... l<b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:14 PM 

To: DASKAL, JENN~IF_E_R--=l(b=)(=6)======:::;-----'I WATERS, ERIN ..... l<b_)(6_) ______ ___, 
ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
i(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERTl(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, 
SAMANTHA l(b)(6) l ESPINO,_S_A_, _M_A_R-SH-A1 l;=(b==)(6===) ===!.,__ __ __:_ _ __, 

Swartz, Neal l<b)(6) 
~----.=======--~ 

Cc: BAILEY, MARIA ..... l<b_)(6_l _______ __,I PECK, SARAH ..... l<b_)(B_l ______ __. 

Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER l ..... <b_)(6_) _______ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN j(b)(6) I ULLOA, ISABELLA ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 
l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, 
..... M_A_R-SH-A---;::::l<b=)(6=)=====---___:_,I SEIDMAN, R ..... IC_K_I ;==l(b==)(6===)========::!...,I Swartz, Neal 

l(b)(6) 

Cc: BAILEY, MARIA l<b)(6J 
SARAHl._(b_)(6_) ______ __, 

Subject: Re : Time for a quick call tonight? 

Please see edits below.l(b)(SJ 

I SEIDMAN, RICKI ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ ____.l PECK, 
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b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Thanks, 
Jen 

From: WATERS, ERIN ._l(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 12:13 PM 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLAl(b){6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

l<b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b_)(6_) ___ ====::::!....:I V...:..IN...:..O:....G:....R...:..A.:..::.D.:...., _~ 
SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) '----;=============. ,---,-----2==========,---~ 
SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal l<bJ(6) L..------;:::======!..._----, 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l<b)(6) I BAILEY, MARIAl(b)(6) ,..,...,...,.,.,..---=========;---~ 
SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH ._l(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Hi all: Sarah is offline for a bit. Here is the information our press team has been providing to reporter 
inquiries on background. This is the fact sheet that we prepared. 
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(b)(S) 

### 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA_l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 11:59 AM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTI El ... (b-)(6_) _________ ___,I SILVERS, ROBERT 

l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, 
'----;:::=========:!....; 

MARSHA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: DASKAL, JENN;...:..l:..:..F=-:ER..:...il=(b=)(6=) =======,----'I BAILEY, M~A_R_IA_!l(=b)=(6=) =====::;----~I 
SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ,....l(b_)(6_) ______ __.I PECK, 
SARAH~l(b_)(6_) ______ _. 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Adding Erin and Sarah to please share (1) what we have shared publicly re the board, and (2) the draft 

fact sheet and any other materials for potential public release that have been prepared. 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE_l(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 11:57 AM 

To: ULLOA, !SABELLA ._l(b_)(6;::::) ========1-=-S.:..:IL..:..V::..:.ER.:..::..:.,S, ROBERT l~(b_)(6_) -------~ 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

:=l(b=)(6=)=======:::;-----'I SEIDMAN, RICKI ~l(b_)(6_) ________ _.I Swartz, Neal 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: DASKAL, JENN ,,__IF..:...ER---=l(b=J(6=J =======,-__.I BAI LEY, MARIA ~l(b_J(6_) _______ _. 
SEIDMAN, RICKI _l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Happy to take a look. Can someone share anything we have already put out? 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA_l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:56 AM 
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To: SILVERS, ROBERTl(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ,...,.l(b-,-)(6,..,...)-----------, 

ESPINOSA, M~A_RS_H_A..!::l(b=)(=6)=====----~I SEIDMAN, RICKI l~(b_)(6_) _______ __, 
Swartz, Neal l(b)(6) .__ __ ========Co------, 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I BAILEY, MARIA l<b)(6) ~-=========.--__, ..... --------~ 
SEIDMAN, RICKI .... l(b_)(6_) _______ _____, 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

(b)(5) 

KC, Marsha, and Ricki: thoughts? 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:51:57 AM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ,...,.l(b-,-)(6,..,...)-----------, 

ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) ~---=======----~ ~----------~ 
Swartz, Neal l(b)(6) ~----;:::======~------, Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l<b-'--')(---'-6) ________ __.I BAILEY, MARIA l'"""(b'-'-)(6...;.) _______ __. 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Thoughts onl(b)(5) 

PECK, SARAH /O~(b)(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 7'-. _______________ _____, 

DASKAL, JENNIFER !fb)(6) 
Recipient: fb)(6) ~------------------' 

Sent Date: 2022/04/28 15:27:01 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/28 15:27:02 
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Sawyer, Stephani~(b)(6) 

From: ._j<b_)<B_l ________________________ _, 

Swartz. Neal [1(b)(6) To: l(b)(6) .__ ____________ __, 

DASKAL, JENNIFER /orb)(6) 
CC: l(b)(6) ~--------------~ 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Got it. 

Date: 2022/04/28 18:00:08 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: Swartz, Neal l~<b_)(B_) _______ __, 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 5:31:26 PM 
To: Sawyer, Stephanie !(b)(B) 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER :=l(b=)(B=)========.----~ 

Subject: Fwd: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Stephanie, 
Please see below re discussion at 6. 
I will not be able to make 6. 
Thank you, 
Neal 
Sent from my DHS iPhone 
***Warning*** Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product 
From: ULLOA, I SABELLA !<b)(B) I 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:20 PM 

To: DASKAL, JEN.-_N,..,...IF_E_R=!(b=)(B=)======;-----'' PECK, SARAH !._<b_J(B_) ______ ____. 
WATERS, ERIN l(b)(B) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI ,.-(b-)(6-) ----------., SILVERS, 

ROBERT l<b)(B) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
l<b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA ...... ,(b-)(6-) --------~ 

Swartz, Neal l<b)(6l I 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA ~l(b_)(B_) _______ _, 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

~l(b-)<5_'~~~------------------~~hank you! 
Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!(b)(6) I 
From: DASKAL, JENNIFER ~l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:39:31 PM 
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To: PECK, SARAH j(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN j(b)(6) I ULLOA, 
L-;=========----=--=:..:::...:....:'...--, 

!SABELLA j(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE j(b)(6) I .___========-----~ ~---;:=========;-' 
SEIDMAN, RICKll(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ _.I 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA j(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
j(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal j(b)(6) I 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA ..... l<b_)(6_) _______ I 

Subject: Re : Time for a quick call tonight? 

Inputted a few more small changes. 
(b)(5) 

From: PECK, SARAH l._i(b'-'-)(6-'--) ______ __,I 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:59:28 PM 

To: WATERS, ERIN ._l<b.)(6=) ==========!I_U_L_LO_A...:..., _IS-.ABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE j(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
j(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER j(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 

.__;:===========----, 
j(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA j(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, 

MARSHA ._l(b_)(6_) _--;::;::::::;:::::======-I S_w_,artz, Neal ._l(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA l<b)(6) I 

Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Here is a sharepoint link (b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

04262022 - ROLLOUT - Disinformation Board.docx (sharepoint.com) 

From: WATERS, ERIN ..... l(b_)(6_) ______ _ 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:53 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA j(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ~--....:...,_ __ ____,!:=====-----
I ( b) ( 6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI j(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER 
:=l<b==Jc6==J =========;1-s-1L~VERS, ROBERT .-l<b.,...,l(6,,..!:l ========1·v-1N_o_.GRAD, SAMANTHA 

l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal 
l:=(b=)(6==) =======:;------' 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA ..... l<b_)(6_) _______ ~1 PECK, SARAH ..... l<b_)(6_) ______ __, 

Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Sending a shared doc momentarily 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ..... l<b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:52 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE .-l(b-)(6-)---------~I SEIDMAN, RICKI 

j(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ __.I WATERS, ERIN 
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!(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT ~b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
::========::::::!....::._::_~ 
:=l(b=)(6=)========,--~I ESPINOSA, MARSHA~l(b_)(6_) ________ ~1 Swartz, Neal 
l(b)(6) 
Cc: BAI LEY, MARIA ._l(b.;_)(6_) _______ _.I PECK, SARAH ._!(b_)(6_) ______ __, 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

I am going to send some edits shortly 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:30:55 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTI El ~(b-)(6-) ----------1 SEIDMAN, RICKI 

l<b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN 
:==========-~ ~----========:::;---~ 
!(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERTl(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
::========::::::!...----, 
!(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal 
:==========--~ 
!(b)(6) 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA._l<b_)(6_) _______ _.I PECK, SARAH ~l<b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!(b)(6) I 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ~l(b_)(6_) _________ _. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:30:06 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l<b)(6) 

~----=========.--~ ~--____..!======----~ 
WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SILVERS, 

"-----;:==========---___...; 
ROBERT l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 

~---;:::==========,--" 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal l(b)(6) ,-,-.,.,.......!:=======,--_. 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH ._l<b_)(6_) ______ __, 
Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ____. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:14 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER l .... (b_)(6_) _______ __..I WATERS, ERIN ._l(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
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ULLOA, !SABELLA !(b)(6) ! CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ~-..:..__-----======:::::;---~ 
!(b)(6) ! SILVERS, ROBERT!(b)(6) ! VINOGRAD, 

'----------;::;;=====----.:..:....:...:-=-.:...::....:..::..:__~ 
SAMANTHA '-;::!(b=)(6=)=======::::;---......II ESPINOSA, MARSHA-!(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Swartz, Neal !(b)(6) 

'----;:========-------, 
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA-!(b_)(6_l ______ ~I PECK, SARAH-!(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

b)(5) 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER -'(b_)(6_l _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN !(b)(6) I ULLOA, I SABELLA !(b)(6) .__ _______ ___. 

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 

.... !(b_)(6_) _-;:::======='!.....:V...:..:IN..:..O:.._G:...:.R..::...A.:.:.D..:....,, SAMANTHA ._!Cb_)(6_) =========:::!....;! ESPINOSA, 
MARSHA !(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI !(b)(6) I Swartz, Neal 
"'"!(b-:--c-)(6::-:--)--======,----~ 

Cc: BAILEY, MARIA !(b)(6l 
SARAH-!(b_)(6_) ______ __, 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Please see edits below. !(b)(S) 
b)(5) 

Thanks, 
Jen 

! SEIDMAN, RICKl-!(b_)(6_) _______ ___., PECK, 

From: WATERS, ERIN o.;...!(b.;..;.)(6....;..) ______ ____. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 12:13 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA !(b)(6) ! CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
!(b)(6) ! SILVERS, ROBERT!(b)(6) ! VINOGRAD, 

'---------;:::=====---------------:__~ 
SAMANTHA """!(b""'")(6-;)=========~' ESPINOSA, MARSHA !(b)(6) 
SEIDMAN, RICKI !Cb)(6) I Swartz, Neal ;.;.!(b.:..:.)(6;:.)~=============.------' 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I BAILEY, MARIAl(b)(6) 
,-------:..!::::::=====::::;------' 

SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) ! PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) '--------~ 
Subject: RE: Time for a quick call tonight? 

DHS-001-02015-000187 

I 



b)(5) 

Hi all: Sarah is offline fo r a bit. Here is the information our press team has been providing to reporter 
inquiries on background. This is the fact sheet that we prepared. 

### 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA LC.l(b.:....;.)(6...:..) _______ _, 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 11:59 AM 

DHS-001-02015-000188 



To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 
l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, 

.__----.==========~ 
MARSHA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI l<b)(6) I Swartz, Neal 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I BAILEY, MARIA l(b)(6) I 
~----'===========;;-----' .----========:::,--~ 

SEIDMAN, RICKI l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ,....l(b_)(6_) ______ __.I PECK, 
SARAH,....l(b_)(6_) ______ _. 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Adding Erin and Sarah to please share (1) what we have shared publicly re the board, and (2) the draft 

fact sheet and any other materials for potential public release that have been prepared. 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ,....l(b_)(6_) ---------~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 11:57 AM 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLAl(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT,....l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTH,_A----;:::::l(b=)(6:::::) =======-----,I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

l<b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI ..... l(b_)(6_) ________ _.I Swartz, Neal 
l:=(b=)(6===)========,-~ 

Cc: DASKAL, JENN;.:..:.:..IF=ER..:.:l=<b=)(6=) ======::;--_____.I BAILEY, MARIA ._l(b"'"')(6-'-) _______ _. 
SEIDMAN, RICKI ,....l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 

Subject: RE : Time for a quick call tonight? 

Happy to take a look. Can someone share anything we have already put out? 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ._l<b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:56 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERTl(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA r-l(b-)(6---)----------, 

ESPINOSA, Mr-A_R_SH_A-'l=(b=)(6=) =======,---~I SEIDMAN, RICKI l,....(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Swartz, Neal l(b)(6) 

'--'-'--=========------, 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I BAILEY, MARIA,....l<b_)(6_) ______ _____. 
SEIDMAN, RICKI r-l(b.,...,)(6 ___ )_========;------' 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

(b)(5) 

KC, Marsha, and Ricki: thoughts? 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT"-l(b.;..;.)(6....;..) _______ __, 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:51:57 AM 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLAl(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ,-l(b-)(6-)----------, 

ESPINOSA, M;:...A::..:R.::..:SH..:.:.A...:.ll=(b=)(6=) =======,---~I SEIDMAN, RICKI ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Swartz, Neal ._l<b_)(6_) ______ _____. 

DHS-001-02015-000189 



Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l<b_)(6_) _______ ~1 BAILEY, MARIA._l<b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: Re: Time for a quick call tonight? 

Thoughts oi jb)(5) 7 
l(b)(5) ~-----------------------------~_ 

Sent Date: 2022/04/28 18:00:06 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/28 18:00:08 
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Sec11ri11g and Ensuring Order 011 the Sou1hwes1 Border - HSGA C Hearing 
Thursday , May 5, 2022al 10:15am 

TESTIMONY OF 

Acting Assistant Secretary Blas Nufiez-Neto 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

For a Hearing 

BEFORE 

U.S. Senate 
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 

ON 

"Securing and Ensuring Order on the Southwest Border" 

May 5, 2022 
Washington, DC 
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